

The Clinicopathologic Characteristics and Prognostic Significance of Triple-Negativity in Node-Negative Breast Cancer

Abstract

Purpose: ~~Recent studies have suggested that triple~~ Triple-negative (TN) breast cancer, which is defined as being negative for the estrogen receptor, the progesterone receptor, and the human epidermal growth factor receptor 2 (HER-2), defined as hormone receptors negative and HER2-negative, represents a subset of breast cancer with different-distinct biological behaviour. We investigated the clinicopathologic characteristics and prognostic indicators of lymph node-negative TN breast cancer. ~~triple negativity and its prognostic significance in node negative breast cancer.~~

Patients and Methods: ~~Medical records were reviewed from p~~Patients ~~who were diagnosed with~~ node-negative breast cancer ~~and who~~ underwent curative surgery at XXXXXXXX XXXX Hospital between January, 2000 and June, 2003. ~~were reviewed. Clinicopathologic variables and relapse free survival (RFS) of TN breast cancer were compared with those of non-TN breast cancer.~~

Results: ~~Among~~ 683 patients ~~included, were diagnosed with node negative breast cancer among a~~ cohort of 1,136 patients ~~who underwent curative surgery.~~ 154 had TN breast cancer and 529

~~Compared with had~~ non-TN breast cancer, TN breast cancer ($n = 154$) correlated with younger age ($age < 35$ y, $p = 0.003$), and higher histologic grade ($p < 0.001$) and nuclear grade ($p < 0.001$). ~~Moreover, TN breast cancer~~ It also correlated with a molecular profile associated with biological aggressiveness: negative staining of bcl-2 ($p < 0.001$), positive staining of epidermal growth factor receptorEGFR ($p < 0.001$), and a high expression level of p53 ($p < 0.001$) and Ki67 ($p < 0.001$), ~~which are suggestive of the biologic aggressiveness.~~ The relapse rates ~~d~~during

Commented [A1]: The author guidelines for the target journal say that the title should be in bold face font. For more details please see: <http://www.nature.com/bjc/submit.html>

Commented [A2]: The target journal apparently uses an unstructured abstract (no section names) and the author guidelines indicate a 200 word limit; the original abstract was 279; we have attempted to reduce this. It will need further editing to get the word count closer to 200. You might consider deleting the last 1 or 2 sentences, as some of the abstracts in the journals do not have conclusion statements like this.

Commented [A3]: Check this number please.

Commented [A4]: I moved this phrase to the beginning of the sentence, because it was not clear whether this applied to all of the previous characteristics or just some of them; please check this for accuracy. If only some of the markers are suggestive of tumour aggressiveness, leave this phrase where it originally, and start the phrase "...($p < 0.001$), the last two [or three] of which are suggestive of biologic aggressiveness." (You may need to alter the order of the list to say this accurately)

the follow-up period (median, 58.7 months); ~~were~~ 14.9% ~~of~~ TN breast cancer and 6.6% ~~of~~ non-TN breast cancer ~~relapsed~~ ($p = 0.001$). Relapse free survival (RFS) was significantly shorter ~~in the~~ among patients with TN breast cancer ~~compared to that of~~ than those with non-TN breast cancer (4-year RFS rate 85.2% vs. 94.2%, respectively; $p = 0.005$). On multivariate analysis, ~~Young~~ age, close resection margin, and triple-negativity were independent predictors of ~~rognostic factors for shorter RFS, in multivariate analysis.~~

Conclusions: In conclusion, TN breast cancer had a higher relapse rate and more aggressive clinicopathologic characteristics ~~compared to~~ than did non-TN ~~in~~ node-negative breast cancer.

Thus, TN breast cancer should be integrated into the risk factor analysis for node-negative breast cancer.

Key words: Breast cancer, triple-negative, lymph node negative, prognostic factor

Commented [A5]: I deleted this term above; it should be spelled out at the first occurrence (which is now here) with the abbreviation in parenthesis.

Commented [A6]: To insert a page break it is preferable to select "Insert: Break: Page break" than to insert several paragraph returns (which can move relative to the page break when the paper is edited). In the final version, please check the placement of all page breaks.

